



MATT MCALISTER
COMPLEX LOSS ADVISOR

Matt McAlister joined UNDISPUTED Consulting in 2021. Matt began his career in the insurance industry as an independent insurance adjuster in 2005. In 2007 he became a Project Manager and Project Estimator, with a strong emphasis on property loss restoration, in various locations across the country. As a Senior Complex Loss Advisor for UNDISPUTED Consulting, Matt has consulted and estimated on projects consisting of senior care facilities, multi-family, hotels, and municipal facilities throughout the continental United States and Hawaii. In addition to over 17 years of Xactimate experience, Matt has also obtained his 6-20 Florida Adjusting License, IICRC designations for water damage restoration, fire & smoke restoration, and odor control in order to increase the depth of his consulting knowledge base. Matt's experience with managing, estimating and overseeing multi-million dollar projects, coupled with a dynamic passion for team training and growth, make him a valuable participant of the UNDISPUTED leadership panel.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021 – Present – Senior Complex Loss Advisor at UNDISPUTED Consulting
- 2019 – 2021 – Senior Construction Consultant, YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 – 2019 – Independent Residential/Commercial Field Adjuster, Claims Consultants LLC
- 2006 – 2011 – Senior Project Manager and Estimator, SouthernCAT Restoration

KEY SKILLS

- Multi-State Appraiser/Umpire
- Complex Loss Estimating
- T & E Invoice Analysis
- Claim File Analysis
- Complex Loss Oversight

CREDENTIALS

- IICRC Designations – Water Damage Restoration – 2007
- IICRC Designation – Fire & Smoke Restoration – 2007
- IICRC Designation – Odor Control – 2007
- Lead Awareness Training – 2006
- Florida Resident 6-20 Adjuster License – P036637 – 2005
- NFIP Flood Certification License – 70000650 – 2005
- Michigan Adjusting License – 0803588
- Georgia Adjusting License - 3206685

SPECIALTY SPOTLIGHTS

- Multi-Family
- Condominiums
(Low-rise, Mid-rise, High-rise)
- Senior Care Facilities
- Public Municipality
- Public School Systems
- Public Housing
- High Net-Worth Residential



ASSIGNMENT & CLIENT EXPERIENCE

HURRICANE IDA 2021 – CAT MANAGEMENT, HURRICANE/FLOOD

- Public School System – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Senior care Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Hotel & Hospitality Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Private Housing & Apartment Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Appraisal & Umpire Assignments – Various Domestic and Lloyd's syndicates

HURRICANE LAURA 2020 – CAT MANAGEMENT, HURRICANE/FLOOD

- Public School System – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Senior care Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Hotel & Hospitality Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Private Housing & Apartment Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Appraisal & Umpire Assignments – Various Domestic and Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple High-Net Worth Private Residential – Various Domestic Carriers

HURRICANE DELTA 2020 – CAT MANAGEMENT, HURRICANE/FLOOD

- Public Municipality Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Hotel & Hospitality Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Private Housing & Apartment Facilities – Various Lloyd's syndicates